

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

Steve requested that I e-mail Marc Edwards for clarification on FOIA 6526-15 regarding corrosion in Flint River water. His response is below. We need to gather the information as requested. The due date is September 30, 2015.

Jo Anne Rennaker
 Secretary
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517-284-6643

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

At the Flint water treatment plant. Thanks, Marc

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) [<mailto:RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:34 PM
To: edwardsm@vt.edu
Subject: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

Dear Mr. Edwards,

In regards to your FOIA request of September 7, 2015 (6526-15), could you please clarify if you are looking for information regarding corrosion control in the Flint River, or corrosion control at the Flint Water Treatment Plant.

Thank-you,

Jo Anne Rennaker
 Secretary
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517-284-6643

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 12:42 PM
To: Brent Wright; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; edwardsm; Gerald (Jed) Natzke; Howard Croft; James Henry; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Michael Glasgow; Michael Wright; Mike Lane; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; schock.michael@epa.gov; Sean Kammer; Warren Green; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); lytle.darren@epa.gov; James Gaskin; Amy Hovey; Andy Leavitt
Subject: Re: Technical Advisory Meeting
Attachments: GCHD Lead in Water Fact Sheet.pdf; Information Plan.pdf; Lead Advisory Release.pdf

Technical Advisory Team,

Today the City of Flint along side of the Genesee County Health Department issued a lead advisory at a well attended press conference. The press conference lasted over an hour and a half with both the Health Department and the City answering numerous questions. I have included the documents that were released at the news conference and will continue to provide everyone with additional information as it becomes available. We will be coordinating closely with the health department to provide consistent information to the public and intend to increase our awareness campaign.

There is growing anticipation of our next Technical Advisory Meeting on October 7th and we are working to determine the best possible venue based on the attention that we expect. Jamie Gaskin, the United Way CEO has joined the team and I have also included Andy Leavitt of State Senator Ananich's office along with Amy Hovey from U.S. Congressman Kildee's team. We are developing a quarterly mailer that we will distribute to all water customers that will look a lot like our annual consumer confidence report and we intend to have input from the TAC team meeting to be included in the report. The mailer will go to the printer within days following our meeting.

Please look for location and agenda items to come next week, please feel free to email the group or me directly if there are any questions,

Thank you,

On Wed, Sep 23, 2015 at 3:52 PM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Technical Advisory Team,

I am writing to inform everyone that we have scheduled the next Technical Advisory Committee meeting to be Wednesday October 7th 2015 from 2:00 – 4:30 pm. We are extending invitations to Marc Edwards of Virginia Tech along with two lead experts from the EPA (Darren Lytle & Michael Schock) to become a part of the technical team and we are hopeful that they will all be present at the upcoming meeting.